
                             

 
 
 
 
2022-07-12 
 

REQUEST FOR TENDERS 
LIBRARY REFURBISHMENT 

RFQ 34 (2022-06) 
ADDENDUM #2 

 
This addendum shall be incorporated into, and form part of RFQ 34 (2022-06) and take precedence 
over all requirements of the previously issued bid documents including plans. This addendum must 
be signed by the bidder (signing officer) in the appropriate space and must be attached to the Form 
for submission by the bidder. This Addendum consists of three (3) pages and the attached 
documents. 
 

1. QUESTION: If we are providing existing thermostats we will need existing thermostat model. 
 
RESPONSE: Standard thermostat, Honeywell, Pro 8000 model. 
 

2. QUESTION: Is Communication cabling is part of this tender? if so, please provide IT closet 
location where the cable to terminate. 
 
RESPONSE: Please refer to Addendum #1, plan A3.03. IT closet shares the space with 
Electrical closet. 
 

3. QUESTION: For new receptacles If new circuit required, please confirm location of existing 
electrical panel and availability of breaker space. 
 
RESPONSE: Yes, space is available in the electrical closet. 
 

4. QUESTION:There are additional items I need to refer to sub-trades. Can an extension to 
next week be granted for the tender closing? 
 
RESPONSE: Yes. See question 8 below in this Addendum #2. 
 

5. QUESTION: What is the existing deck height, if the steel studs for the walls have to go to the 
underside of deck? 
 
RESPONSE: Please refer to the revised plan A3.01. There is 43” from U/S of ceiling to U/S 
of deck. 
 

6. QUESTION: What kind of flooring base will be used? Carpet or vinyl? 
 
RESPONSE: Please refer to plan A3.01. 
 

7. DELETE DRAWINGS: 
A3.01 R1 – Proposed Layout 
 
REPLACE WITH: 
A3.01 R2 – Proposed Layout 
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8. Closing Date 

Delete Original Closing date -Thursday, 2022-07-14, 1200 hours (noon, local time) 
Revised Closing Date - Friday, 2022-07-22, 1200 hours (noon, local time) 
 

9. 3.1 Scope of Work - Completion date 
DELETE: Work is to be completed by Thursday, 2022-09-15. 
REPLACE: Work is to be completed by Friday, 2022-10-14. 

 
Receipt of the Addendum shall be acknowledged as part of your submission. 
 
The Board of Management of the Toronto Zoo reserves the right to reject any or all Tenders or to 
accept any quotation, should it deem such action to be in its interests. 
 
If you have any queries regarding this matter, please contact Mr. Peter Vasilopoulos, Supervisor, 
Purchasing & Supply, at 416-392-5916 or by email pvasilopoulos@torontozoo.ca. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
Peter Vasilopoulos  
Supervisor, Purchasing & Supply 
 
 
I/we hereby acknowledge receipt of this addendum and make allowance in my bid. 
 
Signed (Must be Signing Officer of Firm)     

 
Name of Firm           

 
Date:        

 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 2 



FLOORING:

- CARPET TILE. INTERFACE
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NOTES:
- ALL RECEPTACLES TO BE 13.5" FROM FF TO GANG'S CENTER
- FINAL LOCATION OF RECEPTACLES TBD ON SITE
- ALL LIGHT SWITCHES TO BE 47" FROM FF TO GANG'S CENTER
- ALL ETHERNET PORTS TO HAVE DOUBLE JACKS AT EVENTS MANAGER OFFICE,
SUPERVISOR'S OFFICE AND FOR EACH WORK STATION AT THE EVENT STAFF
ROOM
- ALL NEW DOORS, SIDELIGHTS AND WINDOWS TO MATCH EXISTING
- ALL FINISHES TO BE APPROVED BY CLIENT
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ETHERNET PORT

PHONE PORT

W1       PARTITION WALL (TYP.)
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SILL HEIGHT: 36 12"
SEE DRAWING 1/A3.04
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